

Minutes for PRRA Executive Meeting

Oct 21, 2015

In Attendance:

Mike Larock, Julie Hancock, Steve Dawson, Kevin Lewis, Pauline Williamson, Bev Hutchinson, Al Sawchuck, Kim Harder

Call to order 7:05pm

Mike motioned approval of minutes from Sept 23 2015, Kim second

Agenda:

Finances: Steve Dawson advised we have \$6,400 in the Park fund & \$2,372.00 in the General Account

Ideas to spend the budget on:

- Gravel for parking lot,
- storm clean up,
- logs and gravel for sloughing banks along trail,
- barriers along certain walking trails to elude bikers,
- cleanout bathrooms
- new bench (Kevin to look into pricing)

- Pauline to look into signs along trail.

- Project for next year; refurbish parking lot (possibly spring time)

Next meeting set for Nov 25 2015

Meeting Adjourned 7:50pm